

WILMINGTON TOWNSHIP

669 Wilson Mill Road New Castle Pa 16105 (724)946-2560 (724)946-3185fax

Supervisors held their meeting on February 5th, 2024, located at 669 Wilson Mill Road, New Castle Pa 16105. The meeting started at 7:00 p.m. In attendance were Carrie and Bill Hahn, Natalie Chacon, Pat Ledford, Dan and Debbie Kennedy, Jerry Hammerschmidt.

Public Comment period- Mrs. Hahn list of checks in January minutes, Mr. Swisher answered.

Mrs. Hahn how can you vote for yourself in Organizational meeting, Mr. Perrotta answered her.

Ms. Chacon asked about lowering the speed limit on Johnson Road, Mr. Perrotta addressed her as state police have been out there and will look at the statistics. Mrs. Hahn Property maintenance code she stated we have a zoning officer. Mr. Swisher used a situation with an unsafe house as an example and needed this to have leverage for these issues.

Executive session -Motion by Swisher at 7:01 to go into executive session for personnel seconded by Mr. Zehner.

Motion by Swisher at 7:36 to return from executive session, seconded by Elder.

Swisher made a motion to accept the minutes from the January 2nd Organizational meeting seconded by Zehner. Mrs. Hahn objected to the minutes.

Elder abstain Zehner- yes Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to accept the minutes from the January 2nd Regular monthly meeting seconded by Zehner.

Elder abstain Zehner- yes Swisher -yes

Swisher gave an update on Mercer New Castle intersection the guide rails have been removed and they will be seeding it in the spring. He also stated that the new security system for township and equipment building has been finished.

Swisher made a motion to approve the General fund Expenses of \$38,564.82, seconded by Zehner.

Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to approve the Payroll Expenses of \$7,661.94, seconded by Elder.

Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes Swisher made a motion to approve the Marti Park Expenses of \$272.00, seconded by Zehner.

Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes Swisher made a motion to run the ad for the advertisement of Ordinance #1 of 2024, on March 4th at 6:45pm, seconded by Zehner.

Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes Swisher made a motion to enter the Costars August 2024- July 2025 salt contract for 250 tons of salt, seconded by Zehner.

Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to bid out day rate (labor and Equipment) for paving projects for 2024, seconded by Elder.

Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes Swisher made a motion to bid out day rate tree trimming for 2024 projects, seconded by Zehner. Zehner- yes Swisher -yes Elder Yes Swisher made a motion to bid out 9.5mm Asphalt Fob and Delivered, seconded by Elder. Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes Swisher made a motion to bid out 1200-ton #8 washed limestone for tar and chip FOB and delivered, seconded by Zehner. Swisher -yes Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher made a motion to bid out 16,000 gallons of CRS-2 oil delivered and applied, seconded by Elder. Swisher -yes Elder Yes Zehner- yes Motion to run advertisement on all bids by Swisher seconded by Zehner. Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion to get engineer for liquid fuels money from the County for 2024, seconded by Elder.

Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes

Swisher made a motion for Resolution #1 of 2024 for Infocon for taxes for 2024, seconded by Zehner.

Elder abstain Zehner- yes Swisher -yes

Swisher stated the supervisors are going to have a meeting with New Wilmington Borough Police for their Police Agreement.

Swisher also stated that the new Comcast Agreement will have the township paying for Comcast in the Township building and it has always been included in our contract.

Motion to Adjourn at 7:58 pm by Swisher and seconded by Zehner.

Elder Yes Zehner- yes Swisher -yes